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SUBJECT: Scotian Basin Exploration Drilling Project — Responses to Information
Requests

Dear Ms. Perry:

The Agency has completed its conformity review of the responses you submitted on

July 26, 2017 to the Agency’s request for further elaboration of your earlier responses to
Information Requests (IR) 021, 039, 063, 085, 096, 135 and 154. The Agency has determined
that the responses provide the requested information.

The Agency will now conduct a technical review of the responses, after which | will advise you if
further information is required.

Yours truly,
<Original signed by>

Derek McDonald, P.Eng.
Project Manager

c.c.: J. Ray, CNSOPB
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